Fw: hey but confidential !!!

Steve Geller (stevegellerogcs@msn.com)
Fri 7/13/07 6:54 PM
Brian (briandinning@hotmail.com)

Brian

Little uncomfortable about this but I trust you...sometimes I don't know why...but I trust you. Don't take this the
wrong way but if you have been straight forward and honest with me for the last 5 months we wouldn't have had
to had the one on one we had today. But... I'm glad we did.

You will notice the previous e-mail consist of what we discussed earlier. I thought Mr. Batte was venting while
writing and you will sense the same.

1 wish you luck with him....Like I said...not sure if everything is plugged in just right with that guy. Told Steve the
same on my second visit. I can usually tell when someone is "different”; very different!!!

Enjoyed our meeting and as I told Julie tonight...I think we are on the same page for the first time in a while.
Thanks for taking the time!!!!

Steve

-— Original Message —-

From: W Granville Batte

To: Steve Geller

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 2:19 PM
Subject: Re: hey

Steve,
1 have a breather at work at the moment . . I'm working a temp job in Roanoke for the week.

I have thought about you guys many times, wondering how things turned out . . . by the
sounds of it, you have had an unpleasant outcome as well.

In short, Brian and I parted ways back last April . . . we haven't spoken or emailed since.
He still has quite a bit of my money, which I think is 'lost', and I'm major league pissed off
about it.

We can talk and I'd be happy to share some information with you that might be of

interest. For now, I think the 'bad press' approach is a good start, but you are going to need
documentation (emails will help greatly in licu of formal written records). He needs to be
reported to any organization that will accept reporting . . . the Better Business Bureau,
Chamber of Commerce, State Corportation Commission, and whatever else groups do that
kind of work. He was recently reported to the Suffolk 'detectives’ (not exactly sure of exact
title) . . . I can tell you with a high level of certainty there are a number of individuals out
there who want to take him down . . . he apparently has screwed so many people over the
past five years that you would be amazed (and maybe you wouldn't).

In any event, in my opinion, you are NOT going to be able to collect a dime, likely because

he doesn't have it. Secondly, my suggestion is to start an AGGRESSIVE 'bad press'
campain, and I will happy to pitch in as well . . . I also know of others who are very
unhappy and might be willing to coordinate as well. The most important thing is to 'DO IT'
and not just talk about wanting to do it . . . I don't know exactly how much help I can be,
but we can surely share stories and information.

Yes, I'm pissed-off too, and like many others, have my own ax to grind.

On other fronts . . . I am sorry to hear about your Mother. Mine passed away back in 2000
from a rare blood disorder. My Dad is doing well, but still misses her . . . they were
married for 50 years. I feel for you in that regard. IfI can offer any opinion from a medical
or life standpoint, I'd be happy to do what I can.

I will be in Roanoke until Friday Spm, then back to the Beach. You are welcome to call me
on my cell phone anytime you have a free minute or two and we can chat. Otherwise, we
can catch-up before long . . .

Talk soon,

Granville

919.606.1755 cell
757.395.4126 home




